

DC Admin

From: ENVU Biodiversity and Land Use
Sent: 06 July 2026 15:31
To: Planning ContactCentre
Cc: Danielle Cooper
Subject: RE: Attached letter from Kirklees Council regarding application number 2026/91687 at location Land at, Back Marriot Street, Dewsbury, WF13 1PA

Categories:

Good afternoon Danielle,

No Biodiversity Net Gain Metric has been submitted with this application. A copy of the completed metric needs to be submitted before I can comment on the report. Submission of a Biodiversity Net Gain metric is a validation requirement.

Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM (she/her)

Biodiversity Officer
Conservation, Design, Ecology & Trees
Planning and Development Service
Place Directorate – Skills and Regeneration
PO Box 1720,
Huddersfield,
HD1 9EL